

## Hazelgrove PAC meeting minutes

### Call to Order

7:04 PM

### Adoption of previous minutes

First accepted by Karlee, second by Sarah

### Treasurer Report

- Current in the gaming account is \$32,907.67
  - Madaugh Road has already received their portion of the gaming funds
- The regular account currently has \$30,419.01
  - Cheque has been written for Munch a Lunch this year, but not yet cashed

### Fundraising Report

- School Start went well for this school year, received no complaints.
  - They have changed their compensation loyalty program , however Hazelgrove is grandfathered on the original plan
  - Will sign again for next year
- Community values coupon book is coming, waiting on books and will send home next week
- Looking to do 3 fundraisers in November: Purdys , athletic T shirts and sweatshirts , Giants tickets
- Discussion about fund raising, people really like the idea of shirts and people suggested January 2nd at 4:00 PM would be a great time to see the Giants game
- Spring fund raising is still too far away to plan based on changing COVID protocols

### DPAC Report

- the last meeting was in May, nothing significant to report
- The first meeting of this school year is October 27th, Lisa will attend

### Principals Report

- Great vibe in the school so far this year
- 652 students (910 last year) started September with 30 divisions but now down to 29. For reference Katzie went down 2 divisions in September as well and Madaugh went up 3 divisions.
- Many split classes this year because of class size and composition constraints . For example there are 7 classes with grade 3 students in them and 7 classes with grade 2 students in them

- Lots of new non enrolling staff including EA, ABA, LST, counsellor, librarian staff
- Parents and visitors need appointments to get into the school
- Sneezing and runny nose is now off the daily COVID checklist
- Cleaning protocols have changed and there is no daytime custodian at Hazelgrove. There are no cohorts and no two meter rule. Staff is trying to limit kids touching.
- Notification updates:
  - Originally no notices were going home. That decision has recently been reversed. But no full school notifications this year, just a notice if you were required to self isolate or self monitor.
- There's a working group to talk about mandatory vaccines for Surrey school staff.
- Terry fox run recently occurred, thank you to the parent volunteers who helped
- Book fair: Mrs. Feltham was super excited and it raised \$3487 for additional books for our library
- Orange shirt day, lots of kids wearing orange shirts all week. It was a tough year but the teachers have lots of resources to help in their classrooms.
- FSA's are happening again, information will be coming home to parents soon and testing in the last two weeks of October. There has been a shift in assessment in schools for the last five years and this test seems to be opposing the shift. However the FSA is not for marks.
- Pro D day September 25th, a focus on social and emotional learning led by admin
- Question about the Gaga ball pit, Mr. Marsden will talk with the contractor about location.

### **Hot Lunch Report**

- Hot lunches are possible this year
- Sarah is looking for a hot lunch coordinator
- She has heard from a few people who might be interested but hasn't heard back from them. Looking for a committed parent group who is available on Fridays to help with lunch handout once a month .
- Looking for help with sourcing vendors and obtaining pricing

### **New Business**

- Discussion about funds to help classroom teachers with bus or field trip
- Office staff polled teachers and they would appreciate the money to be used for field trip or buses or in class guest speakers this year
- Carrie made a motion *"To give each classroom teacher \$425 to be used for field trips or buses or in class presentations to be paid from the gaming account."* 7 in favor, 0 opposed, motion carried
- Carrie made a motion *"To give \$150 per class for consumables."* Six in favor, 0 opposed, motion carried
- Carrie made a motion *"To give the grade 6 & 7 teachers \$700 to start a board games club."* Seven in favor, 0 opposed, motion carried .

### **Adjourn**

8:22 PM